1999

A 20th Century Portrait of Veterinary Medicine at Iowa State University

Follow this and additional works at: https://lib.dr.iastate.edu/iowastate_veterinarian

Part of the History of Science, Technology, and Medicine Commons, Photography Commons, and the Veterinary Medicine Commons

Recommended Citation

Available at: https://lib.dr.iastate.edu/iowastate_veterinarian/vol61/iss2/5

This Article is brought to you for free and open access by the Journals at Iowa State University Digital Repository. It has been accepted for inclusion in Iowa State University Veterinarian by an authorized editor of Iowa State University Digital Repository. For more information, please contact digirep@iastate.edu.
A 20th Century Portrait of Veterinary Medicine at Iowa State University

Above: Dr. H.D. Bergman (to left) and Dr. E.A. Hewit (to right) in the physiology laboratory, Class of 1938.

Right: Right Dr. H.D. Bergman in the physiology laboratory, 1918.

Above: When this photo was taken in 1962, the caption read, "Wives of future veterinarians learn more about their husbands' occupations, operating on a cat." Today a similar photo would probably read "Husbands of future veterinarians learn more about their wives' occupations." Among veterinary students, women currently outnumber men more than 2 to 1 at ISU.

Top Center: Dr. H.D. Bergman in the physiology laboratory in 1918.

Center: Known as the Veterinary Quadrangle for the greater part of this century, it was erected in 1918. It was home of the College of Veterinary Medicine until 1976, when the new building off-campus was constructed. The above building is currently on central campus and is known as Lagomarcino Hall.


Top Right: Dr. Greve lectures to parasitology students, circa 1964.

Above: President Gerald Ford (to the left) visits the Iowa State University College of Veterinary Medicine at the dedication of the new building in 1976.

Below: Specimen Room, 1917.

Left Bottom: Dr. C.H. (Kelly) Pals in the large animal surgery room of the veterinary quadrangle, 1931.

By Eric Vymyslicky, All Photos Courtesy of ISU Biomedical Communications.